
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN ECISD AND REGION 18 ESC FOR PROVIDING SERVICES 
TO THE DISTRICT [BG-Q] 

 
DATE: September 16, 2008 
 
______________________________________________________________________  
 
Ector County ISD has collaborated with Region 18 through an interlocal agreement to 
provide the following services to the District: 
 

• Internet-based Texas Computer Cooperative Software (iTCCS)  
Comprehensive Data Processing Services 
Business and Student Accounting Software Application Services 
  
 

 
************************ 

 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Interlocal Agreement 
between ECISD and Region 18 ESC as presented.  
 

************************ 
    
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Hector Mendez,     Tonya Tillman, 
Superintendent of Schools     Assistant Superintendent for 
       Business Operations 


